

Laura Martens
Brecksville, OH
lmartens920@gmail.com
216-509-6619

Professional Summary

Compassionate nurse with over twelve years of knowledge and experience while working in various settings and roles. Proficient in providing quality nursing care to students with communicable illness, first aid needs, diabetes, allergies, disabilities, behavioral health issues and other medically recognized challenges. Excellent communicator with interdisciplinary team members, along with patients and their families. Inspired by opportunities to provide educational information about health, wellness and nutrition to students, faculty and families. Highly motivated to provide current, and pertinent care in the school setting to maximize students' learning potential.

Professional Experience

University Hospitals of Cleveland (Medical ICU) 2005 - 2017

Staff RN

- Worked in a 20 bed unit with patients undergoing multiple life saving and complex therapies.
- Maintained and recorded accurate and detailed assessments of patient's condition.
- Reported any symptoms and changes in patient's condition to appropriate healthcare members.
- Modified patient treatment plans as indicated by patient's condition.
- Educated patients and family members on disease processes, medications, treatments, and procedures.
- Worked and communicated with health service providers to optimally serve the needs of the patients.
- Provided holistic care to patients and family.

Code White RN

2010-2012

- Rapid Response Team
- Served as the liaison between medical teams (physician, respiratory therapy, etc.) in an acute emergency to deliver appropriate medical care.

- ❑ Facilitated the management of patient's transfer to ICU, labs being drawn, administering medications, and ordering tests or procedures.

- ❑ Case Western Reserve University Clinical Instructor 2010
 - ❑ Instructed nursing students in the Intro to Critical Care Rotation.
 - ❑ Helped to facilitate students' development of critical thinking, prioritization, and delegation of tasks.
 - ❑ Organized student's thought process to coordinate a plan of care, appropriate to the needs of the patient.

Cleveland Clinic Hospice

2017-2018

- ❑ Case Manager
 - ❑ Oversaw the medical, emotional, and spiritual healthcare needs of home hospice patients.
 - ❑ Coordinated the ordering and delivering of medications, supplies, and equipment necessary for the patients.
 - ❑ Provided triage to those needing immediate medical care and interventions.
 - ❑ Worked closely with the medical team to oversee the needs of the patient and optimize their quality of life.
 - ❑ Educated the patients' on the disease process, medications, therapies and interventions

Core Qualifications

- | | |
|---|---|
| <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● Passionate about advocacy for a healthy school environment ● Highly organized, motivated and efficient ● Outstanding history of collaborating well with a interdisciplinary team ● Possess a strong attention to detail ● Proficient in teaching and instruction ● Confident in the development of IHP planning and 504 accommodations | <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● BSN, in the process of completing School Nurse Professional Pupil Services Licensure Certificate ● Extensive knowledge based background in medical assessment and skills ● Well experienced in administering emergency medical response ● Compassionate and effective communicator with students and parents |
|---|---|

Education

Case Western Reserve University, Bachelor of Science in Nursing - 2005
School Nurse Professional Pupil Services Licensure Certificate to be completed by May
of 2020 - Ohio State University

Certifications

BLS for the Healthcare Provider